DEPT. OF ATHLETICS,

PHYSICAL EDUCATION
& HEALTH

Memo

To:  Diane— Business Office

From: Phyllis Lang- Athletics

Date: 4/9/2018

Re: Please add to the agenda for the next Board Office Meeting

Please add to your agenda for the next Board Meeting this Resolution for BSN
Sports Fundraiser for Softbaill, '

Thank you,

Phyliis




UNION HIGH SCHOOL
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Graduatlon Sign Sale
Support the Umon H!gh School Senior Prom

WILL
SAY
CLASS
OF 2018

umonmcnscnoo

Signs will be 18” by 36” and are prefect for a window in your home or they come with wire
step-stakes that can be inserted to create a lawn sign.

Signs are maroon and white.

Signs are $20 each if they DO NOT include a name.

Personalized signs may be ordered for $S25 each.

Contact Cheryl Fiske or Tara Scaramuzzi at Union High School with any questions.
cfiske@twpunionschools.org tscaramuzzi@twpunionschools.org

Orders are MONEY ORDER ONLY. Orders should be sent to Cheryl Fiske at Union High
School in Room C121.

Orders must be placed by Wednesday, MAY 9%, Orders can be placed anytime between
now and MAY 9%,

Name:

Emaik:

Phone:

No Name: $20 each # Personalized: $25 each #

If personalized, name to appear on banner:

MONLY ORDER #:

# of non-personalized banners X 520 = Total

# of personalized banners % $25 = Total



